GOLD COAST UTILITY CORP.

P.O. Box 9076 • Lakeshore, Florida 33854 • (863) 696-0504 • Fax (863) 696-0504

080582

DATE: December 21, 2008

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY

TO: ALL RESIDENTS WHO LIVE IN NALCREST

AS A PRECAUTION, WE ADVISE THAT ALL WATER USED FOR DRINKING OR COOKING BE BOILED. A ROLLING BOIL OF ONE MINUTE IS SUFFICIENT. AS AN ALTERNATIVE BOTTLED WATER MAY BE USED. THIS "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE AND A BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWS THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK. RESIDENTS WILL BE NOTIFIED WHEN TESTING IS COMPLETE AND BOIL WATER NOTICE IS RESCINDED.

ANY QUESTIONS SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO ME AT 696-0504.

NATHAN ECKSTEIN FACILITY SUPERVISOR

GOLD COAST UTILITY CORP.

CC: FILE POLK COUNTY HEALTH UNIT - ENVIRONMENTAL SECTION ♀

DOCUMENT NUMBER - DATE

11904 DEC 29 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK